Bobby Ping

Web Developer/ Front End Developer/ IT Professional

Cedar City, UT | (435) 602-9803 | rtping86@gmail.com

{https://www.linkedin.com/in/pingbobby/}{
http://bobbyping.com/}{https://github.com/Bobby
Ping}

I love art, architecture, and photography. After working for many years as a skilled IT Professional I developed a passion for UI/UX, and Software development in general. My experience working with Systems, Servers, Network and hardware elements gives me a strategic advantage as a developer.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

HTML5 | CSS3 | Javascript | JQuery | GSAP | React.JS | React | Redux | Python | Node.js | SCSS | CSS Flexbox | CSS Grid | MongoDB | MySQL | SQLite | Flask | Amazon Web Services | S3 | EC2 | Heroku | Git | Distributed Version Control | InVision Studio | Adobe XD | Adobe CC | CS6 | Systems Administration | Networking Troubleshooting | Command Line | Terminal | Windows OS | Windows Server OS | Linux | MacOS | Active Directory | QA | Wordpress | Virtual Machine Platforms | VMWare | VirtualBox | VMWare Fusion | Salesforce | CRM | IBM Maximo | Virtualized Servers | Ticketing Systems | Responsive Web Design | Front End Development | UI /User Interface | UX/User Experience | Slack | Working Remotely

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

• Portfolio Website: This web application displays and showcase my projects. This project is a responsive website featuring media queries, dynamic Javascript animations, and modern CSS technologies such as Sass. It is hosted on AWS.

- React Mad Libs: -This application displays Two Way Binding in React with Inputs and State, Set State on Multiple Inputs to render multiple inputs in React. CSS Grid was used to lay out components. Hosted in Heroku.
- React Course Scheduler App: This project features a progress tracker with add and remove button features to display student progress. I created the Icon components using CSS Styling components, Aligned Nested scheduling elements with CSS Grid to render content in React. Mocked API data for schedule course.
- React Asset Management App:- This application features a Functional Calendar feature with CSS Grid and Flexbox for format and layout of application, using Javascript timing events. Integrated React Redux to manage application state, Mocked API data for scheduling features.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Four Corners Technology, Kirtland, NM — Systems Administrator/ Front End Web Developer

May 2016 - PRESENT

Build and manage websites/front end applications and social media platforms for clients. Provide technical and IT support to multiple clients in a variety of industries. Software and hardware consultation, sales, and implementation. Server and network deployment/maintenance.

DJ Simmons, Inc / Twin Stars, LTD, Bloomfield, NM — Systems Administrator

August 2011 - May 2016

Managed the IT equipment and software. Provided technical support to in house co-workers as well as co-workers in remote locations. Worked closely on teams with the executives and management to create and improve the business's efficiency, processes, and procedures.

Dynamic - i Development & Technology, Farmington, NM — Senior Technician

January 2006 - August 2011

Provided technical and IT support to multiple clients in a variety of industries. Software and hardware consultation, sales, and implementation. Server administration, network administration, workstation maintenance/repair.

EDUCATION

San Juan College, Farmington, NM — Business/IT

July 2004 - January 2006

Took multiple courses in IT and business before accepting a position in the technical field. I did not receive a degree but I took several courses that have helped me throughout my career path.

Bottega, Lehi, UT — Full Stack Web Development

August 2018 - Nov 2018

Full stack web development program.

AWARD

S

Eaton's 2014 IT Grand Master